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NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

Mr. James B. Fuller

Miles Production Company

1925 Belt Line Road, Suite 525
Carrollton, Texas 75006

Re: Miles Production Company
_ Thomas Drought #1
f—~————~";;;‘ McKinley County

Dear Mr. Fuller:

Form C-104 has been approved for a limited time to allow for testing
of the subject well prior to accomplishing the plugback program
detalled in my letter of December 15, 1978.

Such approval, along with a production allowable assignment will
allow for the producing and running of oil as allowed for test
purposes, :

This temporary authorization shall expire May 31, 1979.

{f there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very truly,

Ao

A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3
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